




REVISED AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS 

IN THE PARK DISTRICT RECREATION CENTER MULTIPURPOSE ROOM 

1925 OHIO STREET, LISLE, ILLINOIS 60532  

Thursday, February 15, 2024 

7:00 p.m. 

Any individual with a disability requiring a reasonable accommodation to participate in this 

meeting should contact Dan Garvy within a reasonable time at the Lisle Park District 

Administrative offices, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, IL 60532 or call (630)964-3410 ext. 4310, Monday 

through Friday 8:30 am to 5:00 pm.  Requests for a qualified interpreter require a five working day 

advance notice. 

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

III. REMOTE ATTENDANCE AUTHORIZATION

A. Permit the attendance and participation of Commissioner Dombroski by remote

means

IV. PRESENTATIONS

V. PUBLIC COMMENT

Visitors are welcome to address the Board of Park Commissioners. You are asked to

raise your hand and wait to be recognized by the Board President.  When

recognized, please move to the lectern, speak into the microphone, and state your

name, address, and the item you wish to discuss.  It is requested that one

spokesperson for a group be appointed to present the views of the entire group,

rather than have multiple individuals repeat similar opinions.  There will be a 5-minute

time limit per speaker.

VI. APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

VII. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

A. Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of January 18, 2024.

B. Approve the February 2024 Voucher List in the amount of $308,936.54.

C. Approve a License Agreement between the Lisle Park District and the Village of

Lisle for a July 3rd, 2024 Fireworks Display in Community Park.

D. Authorize the purchase two (2) Toro Workman utility vehicles and one (1) Toro

Sand Pro from Reinders, Inc. in the amount of $105,811.27.

E. Award the 2024 Kingston Park Tennis and Basketball Court Repairs and

Maintenance project to Chicagoland Paving Contractors, Inc. From Lake Zurich,

IL in the amount of $145,500.00.

VIII. COMMUNICATIONS



IX. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A. Video Recording and Posting of Park District Board Meetings.

B. Ordinance 24-02, an Ordinance providing for the issue of $1,397,000 Taxable

General Obligation Limited Tax Park Bonds, Series 2024, of the District for the

building, maintaining, improving and protecting of the existing land and facilities

of the District and for the payment of the expenses incident thereto, providing for

the levy of a direct annual tax to pay the principal and interest on the bonds and

authorizing the sale of the bonds to the Corporate Fund of the District.

C. Wheatstack License Agreement – update

X. NEW BUSINESS

A. Resolution 021524, a Resolution authorizing an emergency purchase of one (1)

F350 pickup truck from DeLong Ford in an amount not to exceed $51,000.00.

B. Memo of Understanding between the Downers Grove Park District and the Lisle

Park District for Reciprocal Fitness and Aquatic Park Memberships

XI. STAFF REPORTS

A. Tate Woods Park Renovations – Update

B. Pulte Development – Update

XII. SEASPAR REPORT

XIII. OFFICER REPORTS

A. President, Commissioner Altpeter

i. Committee on Local Government Efficiency – set dates for future meetings

ii. Park Commissioner Attendance Ordinance – discussion

B. Treasurer, Superintendent Silver

i. Financial Reports ending January 31, 2024.

C. Commissioners’ Reports

XIV. CLOSED SESSION

A closed session is called pursuant to Section 2(c)(21): Discussion of minutes lawfully

closed under this Act, whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes

or semi-annual review of the minutes as mandated by Section 2.06.

XV. OPEN MEETING

XVI. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

XVII. ACTION ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

A. Approval of certain closed session meeting minutes.

B. Release of certain closed session meeting minutes.

C. Authorization of the destruction of certain verbatim recordings of closed session

meetings.

XVIII. ADJOURN OPEN MEETING

VISION STATEMENT 

A place where everyone belongs 

MISSION STATEMENT 

Be community focused 



1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



Memo 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Re: 

Board of Park Commissioners 

Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation  

February 13, 2024 

Emergency Purchase – Pickup Truck Replacement Recommendation 

As reported in staff’s original February 8 memo on the pickup truck replacement, the 2024 Budget 
contains an allocation of $49,000 to replace a pickup truck.  As that memo reported, staff had not 
received confirmation on pricing for the vehicle from Sutton Ford and unfortunately, they still have 
not provided confirmed pricing.   

Superintendent Cerutti identified another dealer, DeLong Ford in Dwight, Illinois, that has a vehicle 
on site that meets our specifications AND has confirmed discounted pricing in the amount of 
$51,000, discounted from $53,090.00.  In speaking with park district legal counsel and my experience 
with other park districts and SEASPAR, declaring an opportunity like this an emergency has become 
more and more common, due to exactly what we are experiencing now:  many vehicles are 
extremely difficult to come by, and when they eventually do become available, often times they 
are gone before public agencies can go through the normal approval process.  As a result, this 
situation qualifies as an emergency purchase under the Park District Code.   

Legal counsel has prepared the following Resolution 021524, a Resolution ratifying and approving 
the emergency expenditure of funds without competitive bidding for the purchase of a fleet 
vehicle.  As detailed in the resolution, this will authorize the purchase of an F350 pickup truck from 
DeLong Ford in the amount of $51,000. 

Recommended Motion:  Move to adopt Resolution 021524, a Resolution ratifying and approving the 
emergency expenditure of funds without competitive bidding for the purchase of a fleet vehicle. 

73



LISLE PARK DISTRICT  
RESOLUTION NO. 021524 

A RESOLUTION RATIFYING AND APPROVING THE EMERGENCY EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS 
WITHOUT COMPETITIVE BIDDING FOR THE PURCHASE OF FLEET VEHICLE 

WHEREAS, the Lisle Park District (“Park District”) owns, operates, and maintains a fleet of vehicles, 
and, to help ensure the quality and safety of said vehicles, schedules replacement of vehicles that have 
reached the end of their expected useful life for Park District operations; and 

WHEREAS, after reviewing the current vehicle replacement schedule as well as assessing the Park 
District’s current needs, Park District staff recommended replacing an existing 1999 Chevy 2500 pickup 
truck fleet vehicle;  

WHEREAS, the Park District typically utilizes the Sourcewell Purchasing Cooperative for vehicle 
purchases; and  

WHEREAS, Sourcewell has not yet released pricing or ordering information for similar fleet trucks 
in calendar year 2024 due to unexpected price increases and market instability caused by the ongoing 
supply chain related issues, among other reasons; and 

WHEREAS, the Park District also learned that the ongoing impacts to pricing, production, and 
vehicle order lead time is impacting local dealers inventory and the ability to fulfill preorders in a timely 
fashion; and  

WHEREAS, these ongoing supply side issues and the lack of a viable joint purchasing option do not 
allow sufficient time to follow the traditional bid process without jeopardizing the Park District’s ability to 
obtain replacement fleet vehicles for its ongoing maintenance operations; and  

WHEREAS, Section 8-1(c) of the Park District Code (70 ILCS 1205/8-1(c)) authorizes the Park 
District to contract for an emergency expenditure without competitive bidding upon the approval of ¾ of 
the members of the Park District’s Board of Park Commissioners (“Park Board”); and 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Park Commissioners of the Lisle Park 
District, DuPage County, Illinois, as follows: 

Section 1. The Park Board finds that all of the recitals contained in the preamble to this 
Resolution are true and correct and does hereby incorporate them in this Resolution by this reference as 
though fully set forth herein. 

Section 2. The Park Board finds and declares that the timely acquisition and purchase of a 
replacement fleet vehicle to ensure continuity of Park District’s ongoing maintenance obligations requires 
an emergency expenditure of funds excusing the competitive bidding requirements set forth in Section 8-
1(c) of the Park District Code (70 ILCS 1205/8-1(c)).        

Section 3. The Park Board hereby ratifies, authorizes, and approves the issuance of a 
purchase order to, and/or the negotiation and execution of a contract with DeLong Ford for the purchase 

74



and delivery of a new Ford F350 pickup truck in the total not to exceed amount of Fifty-One Thousand 
Dollars ($51,000). 

Section 4. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption as 
provided by law. 

Adopted this 15th day of February 2024, by roll call vote of not less than ¾ of the members of the 
Park Board as follows: 

Ayes:___________________________________________________________________ 

Nays:___________________________________________________________________ 

Absent:_________________________________________________________________ 

Abstain:_________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________ 
President, Board of Park Commissioners 

ATTEST: 

_________________________________ 
Secretary, Board of Park Commissioners  

75



SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE 

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am Secretary of the Board of Park Commissioners of the Lisle 
Park District, DuPage County, Illinois, and as such official, I am keeper of the records, ordinances, files and 
seal of said Park District; and, 

I hereby certify that the foregoing instrument is a true and correct copy of the 

A RESOLUTION RATIFYING AND APPROVING THE EMERGENCY EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS 
WITHOUT COMPETITIVE BIDDING FOR THE PURCHASE OF A FLEET VEHICLE 

adopted at a duly called Regular Meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners of the Lisle Park District, 
held at Lisle, Illinois, in said District at 7:00 p.m. on the 15th day of February, 2024. 

I do further certify that the deliberations of the Board on the adoption of said resolution were conducted 
openly, that the vote on the adoption of said resolution was taken openly, that said meeting was called 
and held at a specified time and place convenient to the public, that notice of said meeting was duly given 
to all of the news media requesting such notice, that said meeting was called and held in strict compliance 
with the provisions of the Open Meetings Act of the State of Illinois, as amended, and with the provisions 
of the Park District Code of the State of Illinois, as amended, and that the Board has complied with all of 
the provisions of said Act and said Code and with all of the procedural rules of the Board. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto affix my official signature and the seal of said Lisle Park District at Lisle, 
Illinois this 15th day of February, 2024. 

Secretary 
Board of Park Commissioners 
Lisle Park District 

[SEAL] 

76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136




